Mississippi Home Corporation

735 Riverside Drive
Jackson, MS 39202

MISSISSIPPI HOME CORPORATION (MHC)
HOME-ARP PROGRAM
ONLINE APPLICATION INCOME & EXPENSES STATEMENT

PROGRAM BULLETIN #24-002

TO: Applicants of HOME-ARP Non-Congregant Shelter & Rental Housing Awards
FROM: MHC /Federal Programs

SUBJECT: HOME-ARP Online Application Income & Expenses Statement

DATE: July 24, 2024

MHC is issuing Bulletin #24-002 to announce the issuance of the HOME-ARP Application Income &
Expenses Statement spreadsheet (attachment).

There is an error on the HOME-ARP online application that is causing the Income and Expenses totals
to not be calculated. Since the online application cannot be edited after it is opened to the public, MHC
has created an Excel version of the Income & Expenses Statement. Applicants must complete the Excel
version of the statement and upload it under the “Miscellaneous” section of the HOME-ARP online
application.

The Income and Expenses spreadsheet is posted on the HOME-ARP Program web page on the respective
program pages at:

Non-congregate Shelter: https://www.mshomecorp.com/federal-programs/home-arp/noncongregate-
shelter/
Rental: https://www.mshomecorp.com/federal-programs/home-arp/rental/

If you have any questions, please contact Kimberly Stamps at 601-718-4638 or via email at
kimberly.stamps@mshc.com or Jamie Bouie at 601-718-4682 or via email at jamie.bouie@mshc.com.
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